
Re: Missing Hours - Mary Denson

Clanton, David D. <Clanton-David@aramark.com>
Mon 11/25/2019 9:58 AM
To:  Ivy Fielden <Ivy.Fielden@theservicecompanies.com>

11/12   8-4       30 minute lunch
11/13   8-420  30 minute lunch
11/14   8-4       30 minute lunch
11/15   8-4       30 minute lunch 

David Clanton | Aramark | Food Service Director| Lifeworks
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From: Ivy Fielden <Ivy.Fielden@theservicecompanies.com>
Sent: Monday, November 25, 2019 9:26 AM
To: Clanton, David D. <Clanton-David@aramark.com>; Udi, Ukpono <Udi-Ukpono@aramark.com>; Hayden, Jus�n
<Hayden-Jus�n@aramark.com>
Cc: HS Dallas <hsdal@theservicecompanies.com>
Subject: Missing Hours - Mary Denson
 
CAUTION: This email was sent from an external sender. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender and know the content is safe.
Hi,
Mary Denson is stating that she works at Building 4 on Nov 12th - Nov 15. We do not have any time for her on
record for these dates. Can you please confirm the hours she worked so we can make sure to get her paid?

Thank you,

Ivy Fielden
Operations Manager, Staffing Services

The Service Companies
13601 Preston Road - Suite W548 | Dallas, TX 75240

M: 214.601.9024   O: 972.426.7074
E: ivy@acrobatoutsourcing.com

https://clicktime.symantec.com/35KzKbPxEodvWQ3eKn8SdRm7Vc?u=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.theservicecompanies.com%2F

